
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 7/14/2021 1:23:19 PM 
Subject: FW: Twitter: BarnettParker (FOX40 Sac Assignment Editor) -- Dixie Fire: PG&E De-Energize 

Lines 

Nice work, gents. Just like we wrote it. 

Sent: Wednesda 14, 2021 1:13 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: FYI: Twitter: BarnettParker (FOX40 Sac Assignment Editor) -- Dixie Fire: PG&E De-Energize Lines 

BarnettParker: PG&E cuts power to 10,000 customers while working Dixie Fire near Paradise. 
PG&E continues to monitor the Dixie Fire in Butte County, and has crews on-site to support first-responders. Firefighters 
requested a distribution line be de-energized Tue night for firefighter safety. 

https ://twitter.com/Ba m ett Pa rker/statu s/1415393450631983106 

~ 
Barnett FOX40 Sacramento :_:-~rr~÷::F_::rke’ 

PG&E cuts power to 10,000 customers while 

working Dixie Fire near Paradise. 

PG&E continues to monitor the Dixie Fire in Butte 

County, and has crews on-site to support first- 

responders. Firefighters requested a distribution 

line be de-energized Tue night for firefighter safety. 

Marketing and Communications Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Sent: Wednesda 2021 1112 AM 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: FYI: Twitter: NorcalAir©ps,NessaBurdette -- Dixie Fire; Request for PG&E to De-Energize KV Lines 

NorcalAirOps: #DixieFire Air Attack is now requesting PG&E to de-energize both sets of 240 KV lines (high-tension power 
lines), both at the head and heel of the fire. Per @PGE4Me, this will impact over 50,000 customers in the the Sacramento 
Area. 
https://twitter.corn/NorcalAirOps/status/1415368206500327426 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000020401 



NorC~lAir Oper~tion~ 6 ...... ?- 
13 miPs aSo 

=D[xieFire Air A~ack is now requestin~ PG&E to de- 
energize both sets of 240 KV lines (high-tension 
power lines.’,, both at the head and heel of the fire. 
Per :p~:PGE~,.’e, this will impact over 50,000 

customers in the the Sacramento Area. 

~ #ButteCo #DixieFire AA is requesting PG&E to De-energized the 240 KV lines, both at the head and the 
heel of the fire. PG&E says this will impact over 50k customers in the Sac. Valley. 

=ButteCo :DixieFire AA is requesting PG&E to De- 
energized the 240 I~,/lines, both at the head and 
the heel of the fire. PG&E says this will impact over- 
50k custo mers in the Sac. Valley. 

Marketing and Communications Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Sent: Wednesda 14, 2021 10:24 AM 

Cc: 

Subject: FYI: Twitter: BrandonRittiman -- Dixie Fire and PG&E mention 

BrandonRittiman" NOW: NASA fire satellite shows new 400+ acre #DixieFire burning a along the same PG&E power 
corridor that sparked the 2018 Camp Fire. 

P G E -D IXI E -N D CAL-000020402 



This fire is slightly uphill from the origin point of that fire, which destroyed Paradise and killed 85+ people. 

@ABC10 
https://twitter.com/BrandonRittiman/status/1415351426578931712 

.~J Brandon Rittiman @BrandonRittiman 

~’, ¯ 38 minsago 

NOW: NASA fire satellite shows new 400+ acre 
=DixieFire burning a along the same PG&E power 
corridor that sparked the 2018 Camp Fire. 

This fire is slightly uphill from the origin point of 
that fire, which destroyed Paradise and killed 85+ 

people. 

@ABCIO 

PGE-DlXlE-NDCAL-000020403 


